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 Capitol Building, Suite 118 
700 Capital Avenue 

Frankfort, Kentucky 40601 
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Fax: (502) 564-2894 
November 13, 2023 

Via Electronic Filing 
 
Hon. Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 
 

Re:  Jane Doe 1 v. Kentucky ex rel. Cameron, No. 23-492 
 
Dear Mr. Harris:  
 
 I am Counsel of Record for the Respondent in the above-referenced matter. The 
petition for a writ of certiorari in this case was filed on November 3, 2023, and was 
placed on the docket on November 9, 2023. A brief in opposition is currently due on 
December 11, 2023. 
 
 Under Rule 30.4, the Respondent requests a 30-day extension, until January 
10, 2024, to file a brief in opposition. The press of other litigation matters makes 
timely submission of a brief in opposition difficult absent an extension. In the near 
term, undersigned counsel is currently responsible for, among other things: (i) filing 
a brief in opposition in White v. Kentucky, No. 23-5549; (ii) giving an oral argument 
in Cameron v. Beshear, Nos. 2022-CA-0837, 2022-CA-0838 (Ky. App.); and (iii) filing 
an appellee brief in Carr v. Holderfield, No. 2023-CA-0401 (Ky. App.). 
 

Petitioners consent to this request. The Court has already granted analogous 
extensions in other petitions for a writ of certiorari from the decision below. L.W. v. 
Skrmetti, No. 23-466; United States v. Skrmetti, 23-477. 

 
Sincerely,  
s/ Matthew F. Kuhn 

       Solicitor General of Kentucky 
 
cc: Adam G. Unikowsky (Counsel of Record for Petitioners)  


